SYNDICATE BANK PENSIONERS & RETIREES ASSOCIATION (REGD.)

(Affiliated to AIBPARC, a wing of AIBOC)

CENTRAL OFFICE



203, Glendale Residency, King Koti Road, Abids, Hyd -500001 Ph: Chairman: 09448122384; President; 08171461116; General Secretary: 09440528806; Secretary: 09885661991



Date: 3.4.2019

(PLEASE CIRCULATE TO ALL MEMBERS/RETIREES)

Cir.No.5/2019 Dear Comrades,

CENTRAL COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT CHENNAI

The 14th meeting of Central committee of SBPRA was held on 29.3.2019 at Hotel Benzz Park, Chennai. The meeting was held at Chennai to coincide with Triennial Conference/ General Body meeting of AIBPARC to be held on 30th & 31 of March 2019. Com. R K Sharma, President SBPRA chaired the meeting. SBOA was represented by Com. U Shashidhar Shetty President and Com. Sanjay Manjrekar, General Secretary as special invitees. The proceedings commenced with observance of two minutes silence to pay homage to the notable personalities and members who passed away during the intervening period. President explained about the Dharna held by CBPRO on 7.1.2019 at Delhi. He thanked all the members from Delhi & NCR who participated in large scale not minding the bitter cold climate and making it a thumping success. He informed the house about the assurance given by President of AIBOC that next Wage Revision Settlement will not be signed by them without resolving the retirees' issues. The house applauded the growth of membership of SBPRA crossing the 10000 mark. At this stage the house took up cooption to the second post of Advisor kept pending at the previous CC meeting and unanimously accepted the candidature of Com. Santhosh Shetty of Udupi. The house welcomed both the newly coopted Advisors - Com Prakash Karotya and Com. Santhosh Shetty. In response they thanked the house for reposing confidence in them by coopting them as Advisors of SBPRA and assured their wholehearted involvement and sincere efforts to accomplish the tasks assigned. Then General Secretary Com. C Gangadhar Yadav appraised the house about the decisions taken at the meeting of General Secretaries of AIBPARC constituents at Delhi on 21.12.2019. He informed the house about creation of SBPRA website and sought suggestions for improvement. The house took stock of latest position in court cases. There was a threadbare discussion on the issue of extending support in the court case in the matter of Spl allowance filed by general members at Lucknow and the house decided to authorise the President and General Secretary to decide the course of action after due consultations. Details of visit to Corporate Office by General Secretary and Secretary meeting with the MD & CEO and GMs of the bank on 20.3.2019 were provided. The house appreciated the instructions given by MD &CEO to GM (HR) to hold the Structured Meeting (Joint Meeting) with SBPRA at the earliest. The reasons for delay in fixing/releasing pension to CRS retirees given by GM (HR) were informed. It was decided to nominate all the CC members present as delegates to AIBPARC General Body and the remaining slots to be filled by invitees. Chennai Zone was authorised to nominate the observers from among local ZC/members. The house decided to nominate the names of Com. Gangadhar Yadav, R K

Sharma, N Raj Kumar, P S Agrawal, Prakash Karotya, K Suresh Babu, A Venkatesan, P K Agarwal, S B Saiprakash, Santhosh Shetty, H V Dave, R B Das for the office-bearer position in AIBPARC team. Accounts & expenditure items were approved. The house authorised Com. K Krishnamurthy to participate in the Quarterly Standing committee Meeting on Customers Service at Corporate Office of the bank Bengaluru in the absence of Principal office bearers. Com Sanjay Manjrekar spoke on success of AIBOC Strike, appreciated the Retirees participation in large scale, Fractured mandate up to Scale-V not agreeable, position of AIBOC membership in BOB after merger of 3 Banks, Functioning of UFBU that If workmen unions sign independently the concept of UFBU cannot continue, approach of the ED in Pension fixation to CRS retirees causing delay. Com Shashidhar Shetty informed the house about entrusting the work of SBPRA at SWD: HO to Com Shankar Kundapur, ZS of SBOA. It was a pleasant surprise to have Com. K V Acharya, President of AIBPARC accompanied by IOB leader Com. Gopinatha Rao at meeting. Com Acharya Congratulated SBPRA team for crossing 10000 membership and for being the most vibrant constituent of AIBPARC. He requested the committee to ensure participation of maximum number of retirees in inaugural session of conference of AIBPARC. He explained about the Coordination between CBPRO & AIBRF and the success of Demonstrations and Massive Dharna at various places and at Delhi. Memorandum given to IBA, IBA seeking views of all Banks on Family Pension and Data on impact of increase to 30%, Pension Updation in RBI an important development etc. The house appreciated the role of Com. Gopendra Sharma, it secretary Delhi despite his illness and wished him speedy recovery. The house decided to hold one more CC meeting in August before fixing dates for SBPRA Triennial General Body meeting and triennial Zonal meetings. Vacancies in the zonal committees were filled by the following co-options.

CO-OPTIONS

Regional Secretaries: Bengaluru: 1. Com H R Rangaraju, Bengaluru East. 2. Com R Shankara swamy, Bengaluru West 3. Com B L Amble Gulbarga and 4. Com R D Lamani Bagalkot – newly for Regions.

Zonal Committee Member: Chennai: Com Anu J Vallabhan

With greetings

Yours comradely,

C Gangadhar Yadav

GENERAL SECRETARY

SBPRA - ZINDABAD AIBPARC - ZINDABAD

CBPRO - ZINDABAD